City of Alameda, California

March 19, 2020

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

Chuck Corica Golf Course Parking Lot Improvements
P.W. No. 02-20-12

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DUE TO THE CURRENT ORDER TO SHELTER IN PLACE THE CITY OF ALAMEDA
WILL BE EXTENDING THE DUE DATE OF THIS RFP.

Addendum No. 1 is hereby issued to make the following revisions to the Request for Proposal:
Deletions are shown in strikeeut and additions in bold.

1. Make the following date changes to the Cover Page; and Section I, Proposal and Contract
Requirements, [tem E. Presenting and Marking of Bids (pages 6 and 7):

“Proposal Due Date: Mareh24:-2020-by2-p-m. April 9, 2020 by 2 p.m.”

2. Enclosed are questions with answers to inquires made during the allowed timeframe.
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Principal Engineer
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Receipt is hereby acknowledged of Addendum No. I, Chuck Corica Golf Course Parking Lot
Improvements - P.W. No. 02-20-12

Date:

Company Name / Contractor

By:

NOTE: THIS COMPLETE ADDENDUM, SIGNED AND DATED MUST BE
RETURNED WITH YOUR BID.

G:\PUBWORKS'Chuck Conica Golf Course Parking Lot Improvements Project, P.W. No. 02-20-12

Public Works Department

950 W. Mall Square, Room 110

Alameda, California 94501
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

March 19, 2020

Answers to Questions from Prospective Bidders

Chuck Corica Golf Course Parking Lot Improvement
No. P.W. 02-20-12

| was wondering

or electrical for the project City of
Alameda - Chuck Corica Golf Course
Parking Lot Improvements?

Lighting and electrical is not included as prt of
the scope of work for this project.

What is the engineer’s estimate?

The engineer's estimate is $370,000.

Is there an addendum issued?

This addendum is the first addendum issued.
Please continue to check our bidding website for
future addendums.

Can | request a copy of the plan
holders list?

We do not have a plan holder's list.

What is the procedure that we should
expect for following the order at bid
time and including the announcement
of the bid results at the location?

The bid opening date is revised. The City will
provide future instruction if the County's Shelter
in Place order is still in applicable at the time of
the revised bid opening.

Will there be a designated entrance
which shall be used for delivery?

The City will provide future instruction if the
County's Shelter in Place order is still in
applicable at the time of the revised bid opening.

Will the waiting room for bid deadline
have designated locations for social
distancing based on the expected
bidders?

The City will provide future instruction if the
County's Shelter in Place order is still in
applicable at the time of the revised bid opening.

Will the announcement of the bid
results have designated locations for
social distancing based on the
expected bidders?

The City will provide future instruction if the
County's Shelter in Place order is still in
applicable at the time of the revised bid opening.

If more than 10 bidders, will we be
separated to meet the 10 and less rule
for gatherings?

The City will provide future instruction if the
County's Shelter in Place order is still in
applicable at the time of the revised bid opening.
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